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Board Cover Memorandum 
To Board of Education 

From Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent 
Jenine Lindsey, Interim General Counsel 

Meeting Date November 16, 2023 

Subject Memorandum of Understanding 
Vendor(s): City of Oakland and Peralta Community College 
Services For: KDOL TV 

Ask of the Board Approval by the Board of Education of Memorandum of Understanding, No cost 
between the District, City of Oakland, and Peralta Community College, Oakland, 
CA for the latter to distribute Public, Education and Government Funds (PEG 
Funds) to OUSD KDOL, as described herein for Fiscal years 2023-2024 through 
2027-2028. 

Background Oakland Municipal Code section 5.17.210 requires that local cable and video 
companies; AT&T and Comcast make quarterly payments to the city equal to 1% 
of their gross revenue, ("PEG Fee") to be used for capital expenses for PEG cable 
and video channels operating in Oakland. One of the channels operating in 
Oakland to receive the funds will be Oakland Unified School District's KDOL. 

Competitively Bid No Exception. No cost for OUSD for services 

Fiscal Impact No fiscal impact 

Attachment(s) ● Memorandum of Understanding  
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